
Task 

Subject: 

Status: 
Percent 
Complete: 

Total Work: 

RHVP Update Report 

Not Started 
0 

0 
Actual Work: 0 

Owner: Cooper, Stephen 

-----Original Message----­
From: Cooper, Stephen 
Sent: November-10-15 9:00 AM 
To: Ferguson, David; Worron, Jason 
Subject: RE: Emailing: INFORMATION UPDATE DRAFT 2015.doc 

Dave: 

All of the outstanding work has been completed except the following: 

1. Dartnall on ramp to RHVP EB- Extend solid lane marking. "Cat's eyes" were installed in this 
location. If we are proceeding with the line extension, the reflectors will have to be removed 
and pavement repaired- the cat's eyes may be better, I would suggest we leave them as is. 
Change in alignment (same section as above)- will need to be completed along with re-surfacing. 
Requires additional asphalt and re-striping to correct road alignment. 

2. Mud St. Interchange- re-striping to a one lane off ramp requires a change to the overhead sign 
and an updated marking drawing. The drawing will be completed by the end of 2015 and the work 
will be completed in coordination with the opening of the Upper RHVP (Summer 2016). 
Chevrons are oversized and additional curve warning signs were added L + R hand signs, a curve 
warning sign that better reflects the curve condition and a slippery when wet sign. All signs have 
been upgraded to High Intensity sheeting. 

Dynamic Speed signs- all of our signs are being used at other locations. We would need to purchase 
one specifically for this location. Also, with all the additional signage on this ramp- it may not add 
value and only add to the sign "clutter" placing greater demand on the driver. 

I think we've covered all of the recommendations contained in the report that we can at this point. 
The remaining items will be addressed once the URHVP is completed (summer 2016) and 
re-surfacing of this segment occurs. 

Steve Cooper C.E.T 
Project Manager 
Traffic Engineering 
Public Works Department - City of Hamilton 
330 Wentworth St. N., Hamilton, Ontario L8L 5W2 
Email: stephen.cooper(m,hamilton.ca 
Web: http:/ /hamilton.ca/traffic 
Tel:905.546.2424 x 2558 
Hamilton Public Works- Providing Services that bring our City to life! 
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-----Original Message----­
From: Ferguson, David 
Sent: November-04-15 8: 19 PM 
To: Cooper, Stephen; Worron, Jason 
Subject: Emailing: INFORMATION UPDATE DRAFT 2015.doc 

Can you please provide me with an update of the works outlined in this report that were to be 
completed in 2015, what was done and what is still outstanding? 

D 

From: Cooper, Stephen 
Sent: March-06-15 2:19 PM 
To: Ferguson, David 
Cc: Worron, Jason 
Subject: RHVP Update- Appendix A 

Dave: 

Please see the revised Appendix for the RHVP Report, this one better reflects the work we've 
completed to date. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks 

Steve 

Mar 6/15 discussed with Jay about changing appendix A in the report below (original below- old further 
down) . I advised him I was not comfortable changing it saying we completed the work recommended by 
CIMA for the Mud St on-ramp @ RHVP as he directed me to do. He said to revise the appendix and re-send. 

RHVP Tables for 
Steve- REVISED ... 

From: Cooper, Stephen 
Sent: March-03-15 3:11 PM 
To: Ferguson, David; Worron, Jason 
Subject: RE: RHVP Update Report 

Gents, please see the attached with changes as per Jason and my discussion this morning. 

Jason-- I left a hard copy on your desk for your review. 

Thanks 

Steve Cooper c.E.T 

From: Cooper, Stephen 
Sent: February-27-15 4:15 PM 
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To: Ferguson, David 
Subject: RHVP Update Report 

Hi Dave , as requested see the attached, please let me know if you need anything else. 

Steve 

From: Ferguson, David 
Sent: March-02-15 11:57 AM 
To: Cooper, Stephen; Worron, Jason 
Cc: Aquila, Diana 
Subject: RE: RHVP Update Report 
Importance: High 

You guys may want t o reread and redo th is report, This is essentially the 2013 report we took to PW, dates are wrong 

and there is no information in th is report providing an update on what items were complet ed. In this original 
submission, we included Attachments, Identifyi ng Short Term countermeasures, , please identify wh ich of those ST items 
have been completed or ot her works completed. Identify what is outstanding and w hen t hey w ill be corn pleted. 

Diana, can you please provide us w ith t he proper wording of the Direction t hat is outlined on t he OBL fo r t he RHVP. 

Please note, this is due to me today, so please complete ASAP 

From: Cooper, Stephen 
Sent: February-27-15 4:15 PM 
To: Ferguson, David 
Subject: RHVP Update Report 

Hi Dave, as requested see the attached, please let me know if you need anything else. 

Steve 

RHVP Tables for INFORMATION 
Steve- REVISED... UPDATE DRAFT ... 

>>> > >>>>> >> > > > > >> > >>> > > > >>>>>>>>>> 

RHVP Tables for 
Steve- REVISED ... 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

RHVP INFO 
REPORT.DOC 

Ferguson, David 
February-13-15 2:36 PM 

Cooper, Stephen 
Worron, Jason 
RHVP Update Report 

High 
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Stephen, 

Can you please prepare an update report for the R HVP based on the Action items we identified on 
our previous report and identify what has been completed along with action items that are still to be 
completed. It should be a short and sweet report and include in the recommendation that the item 
be removed from the PW OBL. 

Report is Due March 2nd• 

Thank you, 

David Ferguson, C. E.T. 

Superintendent of Traffic Engineering 

Public Works Department 

City of Hamilton 

330 Wentworth St N., 

Hamilton ON, L8L 5W2 

e-mail: david.ferguson@hamilton.ca 

Tel: (905)546-2424 ext 2433 
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